
Post-Appearance Statement reqardinq Jonathan Paul's Guilty Plea 

The hallmark of Jonathan Paul's life is personal responsibility. 

When he learned that mink were being inhumanely treated, he took it upon 
hirnsejf to infiltrate and expose that industry. When he learned of the cruelty 
being suffered by laboratory animals, he took it upon himself to liberate them. 
When old growth forests werte threatened with destruction, he put his body 
between the trees and the chainsaws. When the moratorium on whale-hunting 
was breached, he put himself between the hunters and the hunted. And when he 
saw that wild horses - the personification of the American spirit - were being 
cruelly slaughtered, he acted to stop the slaughter. 

Mr. Paul's guilty plea today and the terms of the agreement that made it possible 
are two more manifestations of his life-long commitment to personal 
responsibility. Mr. Paul alone is responsible for his decision to assault the Cavel 
West slaughterhouse. He appreciates the government's recognition of this by 
allowing him to accept that responsibility without expecting him to blame or 
insisting that he implicate others. 

When Mr. Paul saw the flames engulf the Cavel West slaughterhouse in 
Redmond, Oregon, he realized that fire was an unacceptable means to an end, 
no matter how compelling. He immediately abandoned arson as a valid way of 
making the mistreatment of animals unprofitable. 

Mr. Paul has been, and will continue to be, a person deeply committed to the 
betterment of our society and the elimination of animal and human suffering. 
Since 1997, a major focus of his life has been fighting fire, qualifying as a 
volunteer firefighter and emergency medical technician. Perhaps his greatest fear 
in acknowledging his responsibility for the arson at Cavel West is that it may 
disqualify him from continuing to serve in these ways. 

Mr. Paul retains the hope that humans will embrace environmental sustainability 
and renounce animal cruelty and exploitation. He intends to continue to pursue 
these goals in an ethical and transparent way. 
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October 17,2006 

Mr. Marc D. Blackman 
Ransom Blackman LLP 
1001 SW Sth Avenue, Suite 1400 
Portland, OR 97204 

Re: United States v. Jonathan Christopher Mark Paul 
Case No. 
Plea Agreement 

Dear Counsel: 

PartiedScope: This plea agreement is between this United States Attorney's Office for 
the District of Oregon (USAO) and defendant, and thus does not bind any other federal, 
state, or local prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory authority except as othenvise 
identified in this agreement. Except as specified in this agreement, it does not apply to 
any charges other than those specifically mentioned herein. This plea agreement is 
part of a global plea agreement among co-defendants Jonathan Christopher Mark Paul, 
Joyanna L. Zacher, Nathan Fraser Block, Daniel Gerard McGowan and the USAO. It is 
understood by all the parties that should one of the other defendants fail to provide 
information pursuant to Paragraph 7B of this Agreement, the government may 
terminate this plea agreement and the Court will be advised that all four defendants' 
cases will proceed to trial; provided that, in the event the defendant is not in breach of 
his obligations under Paragraph 78 and 7H of this Agreement, no Information provided 
by the defendant pursuant to Paragraph 7B may be used against the defendant at trial. 

2. Charges and Penalties: Defendant agrees to plead guilty to Counts I and 2 of the 
Information as follows: 

Count I : Conspiracy to Commit Arson and Offense against the United States in 
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. The maximum sentence is 
5 years imprisonment, a fine of $250,000, a 2 to 3 year period of supervised release, 
and a mandatory $1 00 fee assessment. 

Count 2: Arson - Cave1 West, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 
844(1). The maximum sentence is 20 years imprisonment a mandatory minimum of 
5 years, a fine of $250,000, a 2 to 3 year period of supervised release and a mandatory 
$1 00 fee assessment. 

Defendant agrees to pay the fee assessment applicable to each of the above counts by 
the time of entry of guilty plea or explain to the Court why this cannot be done. 
















